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NATIONAL FEDERATION OF TELECOM EMPLOYEES
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Central Headquarters

BSNL Regn. No. 4906, Dated 17/09/2001
MS-II, Q.No. 21 & 17, Atul Grove Road, New Delhi-110001

TE-9/4c Dated:-24-10-2024

To,
Dr. Kalyan Sagar Nippani

Director
(HR), BSNL, New Delhi.

Subject:- Stagnation of employees on maximum of scales - Resolution
regarding.

Respected Sir,

It is submitted that presently more than fifty percent of existing non-executives
staff are stagnating on maximum of their pay scales even after availing three stagnation
increments. This has deeply generated frustrations amongst them which is not in the

interest of the giant PSU.

The National Executive committee meeting of the union took place at Sangli
(Maharashtra) in which the issue was discussed at length and a resolution adopted
(copy enclosed) for its solution. It has been demanded that the management should
evolve some mechanism for continuance of increments to prevent stagnation even after

ceiling.

We impress upon you, Sir, for favourable consideration of the demand in the

interest of company and workforce both.
With regards,

Yours sincerely,

(Chandeshwar'Singh)
General Secretary



